

Cofnodion cyfarfod o Gyngor Cymuned Trefeurig a gynhaliwyd yn Neuadd Penrhyn-coch Dydd Mawrth 17 o Hydref 2017

Minutes of the meeting of the Trefeurig Community Council held in the Penrhyn-coch Village hall on Tuesday 17 October 2017

Presennol/ Present : Cyng R Owen (Cadeirydd) Cyng D Mason, E Reynolds, T Lewis, E Reynolds, D Mason , S James, D James, G Price

Cadeirydd/Chairman – Cydymeidmlwyd gyda Cyng E Davies yn dilyn ei phrofedigaeth yn ddiweddar.

The Chairman extended sympathy to Cllr E Davies following her recent bereavement.

3679 Ymddiheuriadau/Apologies Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth / Apologies for absence were received from: Cllrs M Evans, K Jenkins

Hefyd yn bresennol Clerc / Also the Clerk, M Jenkins

Datganiadau Budd / Declarations of Interest

Dim / None

3680 Cofnodion / Minutes Cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd o Fedi 2017. Derbyniwyd fod y cofnodion yn gywir.

The minutes of the last meeting held September 2017 were accepted as a correct record apart from the clerk.

3681 Materion yn Codi / Matters Arising

Maes Seilo: Cllr D Mason stated that he was due to meet with Russell Hughes Pickering shortly and it was resolved to offer a small contribution towards the costs of clearing and creating a hard standing in Maes Seilo so that residents could park without causing obstruction on the estate road. Cllr D Mason to report back to next meeting.

Dyweddodd Cyng D Mason ei fod yn bwriadu cyfarfod gyda Mr Hughes Pickering, a penderfynnwyd cynnig cyfranniad bychan tuag at gostau clurior ardal a chreu ardal lle fydd trigolion yn medru parcio heb achosu rhwystr ar ffordd yr ystad. Cyng D Mason I adrodd yn y cyfarfod nesaf.

Ardwyn, Trefeurig: Dim gwybodaeth pellach oddiwrth Cyngor Sir Ceredigion ynglun ar ceir sydd wedi parcio wrth ymyl y ffordd. Clerc I herio'r Cyngor Sir.

No further information from Ceredigion County Council. Clerk to chase because the vehicles continue to be on site and in the nearby layby.

Tanrallt, Penbontrhydybeddau : Cllr D Mason has enquired locally and is adamant that there has never been a pig sty at the location that Mr Lowe is reporting. Cllr Mason is in the process of collecting written statements from local residents to confirm this.

Dyweddod Cyng D Mason ei fod wedi gwneud ymholiadau y lleol ac mae pawb o'r un farn na fu twlc moch ar y safle erioed. Mae Cyng Mason ar hyn o bryd yn casglu datganiadau gan bobl lleol yn cadarnhau hyn.

Gogorddan: No further information was available regarding the progress of this development.

Dim gwybodaeth pellach ynglun ar _____ or datblygiad.

Coed / Trees – Dim gwybodaeth pellach ynglun ar coed yn tyfu i'r ffordd ar dir Tan-bryn ar y ffordd i Ben-dam. Clerc I herio eto / There was no information regarding the tree branches protruding into the road on the land of Tan-bryn on the way to Pen-dam. Clerc to chase again

The Llwynprysg (Penrhiwnewydd) sign had been removed and had not been replaced to date. Clerc to chase to Ceredigion CC asking for it to be replaced as soon as possible.

Nid oedd yr arwydd yn dilyn I Llwynprysg wedi ei ail osod. Clerc I herio'r Cyngor Sir eto yn gofyn iddynt ail osod.

Penrhyncoch : Derbynniwyd ebost oddiarth PC Manon Curley yn datgan gan fod y cerbyd ddim wedi ei barcio mewn lle wedi ei gyfyngu, doedd dim llawer fedra'r Heddlu wneud ar hyn o bryd.

Email received from PC Manon Curley stating that the van was not in a restricted area and that at present there wasn't a lot that the Police could do.

Gorfodaeth dwr Salem Excess surface water : Dim gwybodaeth ar gael os oedd y gwaith wedi wneud. Cyng M Evans I gadw llygad ar y sefyllfa ac adrodd nol.

It was unknown whether the gullies had been unblocked. Cllr M Evans to monitor the position and to report at next meeting.

Salem : Gofynnodd Cyng M Evans ir cleric ofyn ir Cyngor Sir dorri'r cloddiâu ar y ffordd sy'n dilyn o Benrhyncoch I Salem

Cllr M Evans asked the clerk to write to Ceredigion CC asking them to cut the hedges between Penrhyncoch and Salem.

3682 Gohebiaeth / Correspondence

Clerk and Councils Direct magazine – noted

Ceredigion County Council planning minutes – noted

One Voice Wales – Area meeting – noted

One Voice wales – Schedule of training sessions available – Cllr D James expressed an interest in attending Module 20 Wellbeing of future generations act 2015 training on the 25th October. Clerk to arrange

3683 Materion Ariannol / Financial Matters

£92.40 HMRC October

£840.00 Geraint Dafis

£ TBC British Legion Poppy wreath

£360.00, £234.00 and £60 (3 invoices)Mid Wales Landscapes

£40.00 One Voice Wales Course fee

The bank had made an error and noted that the monthly standing order to commence 2018 not 2017. Clerk to prepare a new letter and forward to two members for signature asking for immediate payment to be made in relation to October and for subsequent payment of £370.36 to be made commencing November, Payments to continue to HMRC monthly via cheque.

MJ is to obtain a new bank mandate to obtain more signatories.

HSBC Balances £5,229.34 and £14,266.02

The clerk had received the annual audit report from the Auditor General for Wales. This was noted and accepted.

Clerk suggested that when discussing precept and financial assistance in January annually that Code of Conduct, Standing Order, risk assessment and asset register is approved – noted and accepted.

3684 Cynllunio / Planning –

Dim/None

3685 Adroddiadau ar Bwyllgorau a Fynychwyd/Reports from Committees – none/dim

3686 Unrhyw fater arall/Any other business

Remembrance Service: Chairman to read at the Service

Cllr E Reynolds to collect Poppy Wreath from British Legion

Cllr G Price to deliver the White Poppy Wreath and leaflets to Chairman or CllrE Reynolds

Cllr D James to ask Sion James to play the Bugle in service.

Cllr E Davies asked whether the cast iron “corner” that had previously been removed from the War Memorial following a collision, be reinstated before the service. Cllr D Mason to arrange this.

Grass Cutting : Cllr E Davies reported that the grass cutting recently carried out by contractors fro Pantdrain to Pengaer was of very poor quality and very untidy.

Eglwys St Ioan Church – The Christmas Tree festival is to be held again this year with the theme being “Pantomime”. It was resolved that the Community Council partake as usual.

Councillor Vacancy : Cllr T Lewis confirmed that he had now spoken to Mr David Binks who had declined the offer of being co-opted as a Community Councillor. Cllr Lewis had subsequently approached Mrs Iona Davies, Llwyn Gwyddil who had accepted. Clerk to invite Mrs Davies to next meeting.

3687 Dyddiad y Cyfarfod Nesaf / Date of Next Meeting: Cynhelir y cyfarfod nesaf ar nos Fawrth 14 Tachwedd 2017 am 7 yh.

The next meeting would be convened on Tuesday 14 November 2017 at 7pm.